

### Committee of the Whole Tuesday, January 21, 2020 ♦ 7:00 pm Boardroom

	Trustees:
Members:	Rick Petrella (Chair), Carol Luciani (Vice-Chair), Cliff Casey, Bill Chopp, Dan Dignard,
	Taylor Carroll (Student Trustee)

### Absent:

### Senior Administration:

Mike McDonald (Director of Education & Secretary), Scott Keys (Superintendent of Business & Treasurer), Rob De Rubeis, Michelle Shypula and Lorrie Temple (Superintendents of Education)

### 1. Opening Business

### 1.1 Opening Prayer

The meeting was opened with prayer led by Trustee Luciani.

#### 1.2 Attendance

As noted above.

### 1.3 Approval of the Agenda

Moved by: Mark Watson Seconded by: Dan Dignard THAT the Committee of the Whole of the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the agenda of the January 21, 2020 meeting. **Carried** 

#### 1.4 Declaration of Interest - Nil

### 1.5 Approval of Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes – November 19, 2019

Moved by: Bill Chopp Seconded by: Carol Luciani THAT the Committee of the Whole of the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the minutes of the November 19, 2019 meeting. **Carried** 

### **1.6 Business Arising from the Minutes -** Nil

- 2. Presentations Nil
- 3. Delegations Nil

### 4. Consent Agenda

- **4.1** THAT the Committee of the Whole refers the unapproved minutes of the Mental Health Steering Committee Meeting of September 25, 2019 to the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board for receipt.
- **4.2** THAT the Committee of the Whole refers the unapproved minutes of the Special Education Advisory Committee Meeting of November 19, 2019 to the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board for receipt.



# BRANT HALDIMAND NORFOLK Catholic District School Board

Minutes Catholic Education Centre 322 Fairview Drive Brantford, ON N3T 5M8

**4.3** THAT the Committee of the Whole refers the unapproved minutes of the Special Education Advisory Committee Meeting of December 10, 2019 to the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board for receipt.

Moved by: Carol Luciani Seconded by: Cliff Casey THAT the Committee of the Whole of the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board receives all reports and approves all motions under the Consent Agenda. **Carried** 

### 5. Committee and Staff Reports

### 5.1 Excursion – New York City, NY

Superintendent De Rubeis presented a request from St. John's College for an arts and music trip to New York City, NY. Students will be visiting various museums, galleries and architectural sites.

Moved by: Dan Dignard

Seconded by: Cliff Casey

THAT the Committee of the Whole recommends that the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the request from St. John's College for an Art and Music trip to New York, NY from Thursday, May 14 to Monday, May 18, 2020. **Carried** 

#### 5.2 Strategic Plan Process

Director McDonald reviewed the process of selecting stakeholders to participate. Will ensure that we are checking in to see that the document is being lived and referred to.

Moved by: Cliff Casey Seconded by: Carol Luciani THAT the Committee of the Whole refers the Strategic Plan Process Report to the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board for approval. **Carried** 

#### 5.3 Workplace Harassment Policy 300.01

Director McDonald presented the revised policy. Importance of dignity and respect in the workplace. Was reviewed at the September Policy Committee. Legal has reviewed. Has been changes regarding parental harassment.

Moved by: Dan Dignard Seconded by: Bill Chopp THAT the Committee of the Whole recommends that the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the revisions to the Workplace Harassment Policy and Procedure 300.01. **Carried** 



### 5.4 Employee Expenses Policy 700.04

Superintendent Keys presented the revised Employee Expenses Policy. Reviewed the mileage, vetted with stakeholders.

Trustee Chopp inquired as to the mileage changes. Superintendent Keys advised this would relate to teachers who travel to different schools. The mileage would begin at your first work location.

Moved by: Bill Chopp Seconded by: Dan Dignard THAT the Committee of the Whole recommends that the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the revisions to the Employee Expenses Policy 700.04. **Carried** 

### 6. Information and Correspondence

### 6.1 French Immersion Update

Superintendent Temple provided an update regarding registration. Have instituted a cap. Will be date stamping registrations as they come in and tracking siblings. Presented a letter that reviews frequently answered questions. Have been working alongside transportation to compliment their procedures.

Moved by: Carol Luciani Seconded by: Dan Dignard THAT the Committee of the Whole of the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board receives the information and correspondence since the last meeting. **Carried** 

### 7. Trustee Inquiries - Nil

### 8. Business In-Camera

Moved by: Carol Luciani Seconded by: Dan Dignard THAT the Committee of the Whole of the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board moves to an In-Camera session. **Carried** 

### 9. Report on the In-Camera Session

Moved by: Carol Luciani Seconded by: Mark Watson THAT the Committee of the Whole of the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the business of the In-Camera session. **Carried** 

### 10. Future Meetings and Events

Chair Petrella drew attention to the upcoming meetings and events.

### 11. Closing Prayer

The closing prayer was led by Chair Petrella.



# BRANT HALDIMAND NORFOLK Catholic District School Board

## 12. Adjournment

Moved by: Carol Luciani Seconded by: Bill Chopp THAT the Committee of the Whole of the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board adjourns the January 21, 2020 meeting. **Carried**